From: Harlow, Cathy <Cathy.Harlow@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 11:47 a.m.
Subject: Proposed Southland Water and Land Plan

Good morning

In response to the memoranda from the Director-General of Conservation and the Regional Council
regarding enlargement of the evidence timetable, both dated 7 May 2020, Judge Borthwick directs:

The evidence of Ms Kirk for the Director-General of Conservation in response to the evidence
in chief filed by Southland Regional Council and Nga Riinanga is to be filed and served by
Wednesday 13 May 2020,

All other steps in the timetable set out in paragraph [3] of the court’s Minute dated 6 April
2020 are confirmed.

J E Borthwick
Environment Judge
11 May 2020

In response to the memorandum filed by Ballance Agri-Nutrients Ltd and others on 8 May 2020, no
directions are sought and | am advised by Judge Borthwick that the court is considering whether a
response is required at this juncture.

Kind regards

?\ & @ ; Cathy Harlow

/o Hearing Manager
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